
 

 
 

 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

COMMISSION MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, January 16, 2014, 1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1:30 p.m. 1. Welcome and Introductions – Marilyn Brown, Chair 

 

1:35 p.m. 2. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of December 12, 2013 Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

1:36 p.m. 3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

 

1:50 p.m. 4. Proposed Resolution 02-14: “ACCEPTING PERRY TOWNSHIP AS A MEMBER OF 

THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)” – William Murdock 

 

1:52 p.m. 5. Proposed Resolution 04-14: “ACCEPTING PRAIRIE TOWNSHIP AS A MEMBER OF 

THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)” – William Murdock 

 

 Specials Guests and Presentations 

 

1:55 p.m. 6. Central Ohio Regional Shared Services Steering Committee Wrap-Up – John 

O’Meara, Chair; Jeff Cabot; Laura Koprowski 

 

2:00 p.m. 7.  Shared Services: Mifflin Township – Nancy White, Mifflin Township  

 

2:10 p.m. 8. AEP gridSMART Program – Suzanne Priore, AEP Ohio 

 

2:15 p.m. 9. Agricultural Development Tool Kit – Brian Williams, MORPC 

 

 Committees 

 

2:20 p.m. 10. Articles of Agreement & Bylaws Committee – Bill Yaple, Chair 

a. Proposed Resolution 01-14: “ACCEPTING THE ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP 

LEVEL AS A PERMANENT MEMBERSHIP OPTION FOR THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)” – William Murdock and Eileen Leuby 

 

2:25 p.m. 11. Center Advisory Council “Transition” – Mike Shelton, Chair 

 

2:30 p.m. 12. Regional Policy Roundtable – Steve Campbell, Vice-Chair 

a. Proposed Resolution 03-14: “SUPPORTING SJR6 AND HJR9 THAT WILL 

REAUTHORIZE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION BOND FUNDING FOR 



Commission Meeting Agenda 

January 16, 2014 

Page 2 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFRASTRUCTURE AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECTS” 

b. Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Hill Brown & Ritter and Laura 

Koprowski, MORPC 

 

 13. Transportation Policy Committee – Marilyn Brown, Chair  

2:40 p.m. a. Call to Order – Marilyn Brown, Chair 

2:41 p.m. b. Monthly Progress Report – Robert Lawler 

 SCIP/LTIP Awards Round 28 – Wilma Yoder 

 

2:50 p.m. 

 

 

c. Approval of December 12, 2013 Transportation Policy Committee Meeting 

Minutes 

 

2:51 p.m. d. Adjourn Transportation Policy Committee – Marilyn Brown, Chair 

 

2:52 p.m. 14. Motion to Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

 

2:53 p.m. 15. Other Business 

 

3:00 p.m. 16. Adjourn – Marilyn Brown, Chair 

 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org  
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
 

The next Commission Meeting is 
Thursday, February 13, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Commission 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, December 12, 2013 

1:35 p.m. 

 

Commission Members 

Karen Angelou 

Herb Asher 

Stacey Boumis 

Marilyn Brown 

Steve Campbell 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher 

Franklin Christman 

Derrick Clay 

Karl Craven 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

Matt Greeson 

Marsha Grigsby 

Dan Havener 

Tom Homan 

Susan Jagers 

Erik Janas 

Larry Jenkins 

Anthony Jones 

Steve Kennedy 

Richard Lemuth 

Greg Lestini 

Rory McGuiness 

Bonnie Michael 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Don Schonhardt 

Ike Stage 

Ted Staton 

Steve Stolte 

Scott Tourville 

Ellen Walker 

Nancy White 

Bill Yaple

 
Associate Members 

Jeff Cabot John O’Meara 

 

Policy Committee Members 

Tory Richardson Thom Slack Ira Weiss 

 

Staff 

Tim Bates 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mark Crosten 

Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Robert Lawler 

Eileen Leuby 

Sarah McQuaide 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Steve Sova 

Susan Tsen 

Garth Weithman 

Kathy Werkmeister 

 
Guests 

Pei-An Chao, CSO String Trio 

Tatiana Hanna, CSO String Trio 

Brittany Kubinski, OSU MCRP 

Amy Lowe, FCEO 

Ken Matsuda, CSO String Trio 

Cornell Robertson, FCEO 

Jonathan Russell, OSU MCRP 

Clyde Seidle, FCEO 

Jeani Stahler, Columbus Symphony Orchestra 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

 

 

Chair Marilyn Brown called the Commission Meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. 

 

Welcome – Marilyn Brown, MORPC Chair 

Derrick Clay welcomed and introduced the members of the Columbus Symphony Orchestra String Trio – 

Tatiana Hanna on violin, Pei-An Chao on cello, and Ken Matsuda on viola. The string trio performed for thirty 

minutes before the start of the Commission meeting. Mr. Clay also introduced Jeani Stahler who is with the 

Columbus Symphony Education Department. Information about the orchestra and upcoming events was 

available for attendees. 

http://www.columbussymphony.com/assets/documents/subbroch1314.pdf


Commission Meeting Minutes 

December 12, 2013 

Page 2 

 
 

William Murdock announced that MORPC Membership Services Coordinator Eileen Leuby received the Citizen 

of the Year Award from the New Albany Chamber of Commerce. Joe Stefanov received an Outstanding 

Business Leader award from the chamber.  

 

Consent Agenda 

Bonnie Michael made a motion to approve the consent agenda, second by Bill Yaple; motion passed.   

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 

 The George Gund Foundation is supporting Greater Ohio on a collaborative MPO study that will look at 

best practices across the country. MORPC and other Ohio MPOs are working with Greater Ohio on the 

study. 

 MORPC team members are looking at new ways to connect communities, officials, commissioners, 

etc. around Central Ohio to talk about regional issues. A number of outreach and collaboration efforts 

are in the works for 2014 and include meetings with villages, townships, elected officials, and new 

efforts to connect the dialogue to MORPC’s public policy agenda. Mr. Murdock encouraged members 

to continue to share other outreach and collaboration ideas with him.   

 MORPC is participating in the January 22, 2014 CMC Forum on Housing Trends. The forum features 

Arthur C. Nelson from the University of Utah. Mr. Nelson is releasing his housing market study in 

January. The study focuses on how demographics shift will affect housing supply and demand.  

 MORPC, in collaboration with the Educational Services Center of Central Ohio, applied for a Local 

Government Efficiency Program grant for training MORPC team members in process efficiency 

programs. MORPC team members are hoping to create a group of communities interested in pursuing 

this grant. 

 Garth Weithman announced the 2014 State of the Region awards nomination deadline is December 

20. Make nominations for the Regional Leadership Award and the William C. Habig Collaborative 

Achievement Award online at www.morpc.org.  

 Mr. Murdock introduced special guests Jonathan Russell and Brittany Kubinski who are students at 

the Ohio State University City and Regional Planning Graduate School.  

 

Special Guests and Presentations 

 

Public Records Mediation Issues – Sarah Pierce, Assistant Attorney General 

Sarah Pierce reported that the Ohio Attorney General’s office created a free program to help public records 

requesters and local governments resolve disputes through mediated discussion, education, and cooperation. 

The Attorney General’s Office created the program 18 months ago to fill the communication gap between local 

governments and public records requesters. Since it began, the free and voluntary program has resolved over 

half the requests before they go to final mediation. Program material was available for attendees.  

 

Proposed Resolution 25-13: “ACCEPTANCE OF THE FISCAL BUDGET AND FUND ACCOUNT APPROPRIATIONS 

FOR THE OPERATION OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 2014” – Shawn Hufstedler, 

MORPC Chief of Staff/Finance Director 

Shawn Hufstedler thanked Susan Tsen and Tim Bates for their instrumental role in producing the 2014 

MORPC budget. Mr. Hufstedler shared highlights from the 2014 budget. Discussion included: 

 Three of MORPC’s new departments are combined for budgeting purposes. 

 Federal revenue continues to make up the majority of the budget (52 percent). 

 Staff is 46 percent of the budget. Additional FTEs are programmatic and spread across the 

departments. 

 The increase in staff salaries and benefits is due to budgeted wage increases, promotions, additional 

FTEs and increases in benefit costs approved by the Administrative Committee earlier this year. 

http://www.morpc.org/
http://www.morpc.org/calendarfiles01/AOGMediation.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/calendarfiles01/2014budgetPPT.pdf


Commission Meeting Minutes 

December 12, 2013 

Page 3 

 
 The overhead rate of 53 percent is the same as 2013 and is not comparable to an administrative or 

G&A rate. MORPC’s nonprofit administrative rate is around 15 percent. The fringe rate remains at 59 

percent. 

 Page 4 in the budget booklet is the operating budget and page 6 is the appropriations schedule. 

Proposed resolution 25-13 references both. 

 The building fund is $2.9 million. 

 The increase in the State of the Region budget is a better reflection of staff time and includes the cost 

for the guest speaker. There was no speaker fee for the 2013 State of the Region Luncheon. 

 
Richard Lemuth made a motion to approve Resolution 25-13, second by Ellen Walker; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 26-13: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 

KENNEDY COTTRELL RICHARDS AND THE AUDITOR OF THE STATE OF OHIO FOR AUDITING SERVICES FOR 

CALENDAR YEARS 2013-2016”– Shawn Hufstedler, MORPC Chief of Staff/Finance Director 

Proposed Resolution 26-13 is a late addition to the agenda. The Auditor of the State of Ohio informed MORPC 

on December 10 that Kennedy Cottrell Richards (KCR) would serve as MORPC’s auditing firm for calendar 

years 2013-2016. MORPC’s Audit Selection Committee ranked KCR’s proposal as the best and is excited that 

the Auditor of State’s office agreed. 

 

Bill Yaple made a motion to approve Resolution 26-13, second by Nancy White; motion passed. 

 

Committees 

 

Building Committee Report – Bill Yaple, Committee Chair 

Bill Yaple reported that the Building Committee has contracted with Pizzuti and a real estate broker to look for 

possible locations for MORPC offices. Location assessment includes environmental sustainability, bus line 

accessibility, financial sustainability, and accommodating MORPC members. Send comments and location 

suggestions to Bill Yaple. There is an early-out clause in MORPC’s lease – nine months notice is required and a 

termination fee will be assessed.  MORPC is talking with other agencies about possible partnerships.  

 

Articles and Bylaws Committee Report – Bill Yaple, Committee Chair 

Bill Yaple reported that 37 of 39 member communities have ratified the amended Articles of Agreement. One 

community is still in the ratification process; the other community did not ratify the articles. The new Articles and 

Bylaws take effect January 1, 2014.   

 

Regional Policy Roundtable –Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher, Roundtable Chair 

 Proposed Resolution 23-13: “ADOPTION OF MORPC’S 2014 PUBLIC POLICY AGENDA” – Steve Campbell, 

Regional Policy Roundtable Vice Chair 

Steve Campbell reported the draft 2014 Public Policy Agenda was presented to the Commission in 

November for their review. 

 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher made a motion to approve Resolution 23-13, second by Ellen Walker; motion 

passed. 

 

 Legislative Update –Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter and Laura Koprowski, MORPC Public & 

Government Affairs Director 

Steve Tugend and Laura Koprowski gave updates on the following issues: 

o HB5 

o HB69 

o License plate fees 

o SB58 

o Capital budget bill 



Commission Meeting Minutes 

December 12, 2013 

Page 4 

 
 

See the December 2013 Legislative Update for other legislative news. 

 

Transportation Policy Committee – Marilyn Brown  

Chair Marilyn Brown called the Transportation Policy Committee Session to order at 2:30 p.m.  The session 

adjourned at 2:35 p.m. Separate minutes are attached. 
 

Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

Derrick Clay made a motion to approve the actions of the Transportation Policy Committee, second by Richard 

Lemuth; motion passed. 

 

Other Business 

Eric Phillips gave a Boundaries Task Force update. Steve Campbell and Eric Phillips co-chair the task force 

that is looking at policy boundaries for MORPC.  

 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher suggested that MORPC keep an updated list of collaborative efforts in the region to 

communicate regularly to the governor’s office. 

 

William Murdock announced that MORPC received the 2013 Alfred P. Sloan Award for Excellence in 

Workplace Effectiveness and Flexibility. Mr. Murdock expressed congratulations to the Commission and 

MORPC Human Resources & Information Technology Director Deborah Murphy. 

 

Ike Stage announced that the City of Groveport kicked-off their Smart 911 system this month.  

  

The Commission Meeting adjourned at 2:40 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

Marilyn Brown, Chair 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  

http://www.morpc.org/calendarfiles01/LegUpdateDec2013.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/calendarfiles01/PolicyMtgMin12-12-2013.pdf


Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, December 12, 2013 

2:30 p.m. 

 

Transportation Policy Committee Members 

Karen Angelou 

Herb Asher 

Stacey Boumis 

Marilyn Brown 

Steve Campbell 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher 

Derrick Clay 

Karl Craven 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

Matt Greeson 

Marsha Grigsby 

Dan Havener 

Tom Homan 

Susan Jagers 

Erik Janas 

Larry Jenkins 

Anthony Jones 

Steve Kennedy 

Richard Lemuth 

Greg Lestini 

Rory McGuiness 

Bonnie Michael 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Tory Richardson 

Don Schonhardt 

Thom Slack 

Ike Stage 

Ted Staton 

Scott Tourville 

Ellen Walker 

Ira Weiss 

Nancy White 

Bill Yaple

 
Commission Members 

Franklin Christman Bill Habig Steve Stolte 

 

Associate Members 

Jeff Cabot John O’Meara 

 

Staff 

Tim Bates 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mark Crosten 

Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Robert Lawler 

Eileen Leuby 

Sarah McQuaide 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Steve Sova 

Susan Tsen 

Garth Weithman 

Kathy Werkmeister 

 
Guests 

Brittany Kubinski, OSU MCRP 

Amy Lowe, FCEO 

Cornell Robertson, FCEO 

Jonathan Russell, OSU MCRP 

Clyde Seidle, FCEO 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

  

 
Chair Marilyn Brown called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 2:30 p.m. 

 
Monthly Progress Report – Robert Lawler 

 Robert Lawler reminded attendees that the comment period for Access Ohio ends January 15, 2014.   

 MORPC team members are working with members’ staff to update the functional class assignments 

for the federal highway system. The class assignments establish which roads are eligible for federal 

funding. The new functional class assignments will be presented for adoption in a few months. 

 Work has begun on a review of the primary freight network that identifies the most important freight 

facilities. Specifications will happen in the next t-bill. 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Planning/SPR/StatewidePlanning/access.ohio/Pages/default.aspx


Commission Meeting Minutes 

December 12, 2013 

Page 2 

 
 The memo provided to members is an addendum to Proposed Resolution T-21-13. The addendum 

does not change MORPC’s or the City of Dublin’s funding for the I-270/US 33 project. ODOT is paying 

the additional $3 million. The TIP must reflect the project funding commitments before the project can 

receive federal authorization to begin the right-of-way phase. 

 

Consent Agenda 

Steve Campbell made a motion to approve the consent agenda, second by Bill Yaple; motion passed.   

 

The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 2:35 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Matt Greeson, Secretary 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  

http://www.morpc.org/calendarfiles01/T-21-13add.pdf


1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

MORPC Monthly Agency Report 

November 2013 

 
 

Public and Government Affairs  

Laura Koprowski – lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

New MORPC Website  

MORPC is ready to publically launch its new website in January. With an updated look and feel, 

the website (www.morpc.org) also features an interactive calendar, mobile-responsive design, 

and a members-only section with access to important documents and resources. Login 

instructions for this section of the website will be distributed individually to each member 

community. The Public & Government Affairs Department developed an outreach plan to unveil 

and promote the new website to our local government members, stakeholders and the 

community.  

 

Refreshed Branding Announced for MORPC 

Along with the new website, an updated logo and new branding strategy are in process. The last 

redesign of MORPC’s logo took place in 2006. The new logo strengthens the MORPC identity and 

builds upon the established brand that conveys MORPC as a cutting edge innovator and resource 

for our local communities in Central Ohio. Local graphic design firm, Ibel Agency, developed the 

new logo and branding guidelines. 

 

ED411 Event 

The second annual Economic Development 411 (ED411) event took place on December 6, 2013 

at the OSU Union through a collaborative partnership of the Mid-Ohio Development Exchange 

(MODE), Columbus2020 and MORPC. The purpose of the event is to help government, education 

and business leaders in Central Ohio gain a greater understanding of economic development. 

This year, two national speakers addressed the group and several best practices in economic 

development were shared by our local government members. ED411 attracted more than 400 

attendees, including numerous local elected officials.    

 

2014 State of the Region Event 

MORPC’s signature event, State of the Region, is scheduled for April 17, 2014. Planning for this 

unique community-wide luncheon is well underway. Sponsorship opportunities are now available 

and Board members are encouraged to provide contacts of potential sponsors to Eileen Leuby at 

eleuby@morpc.org. 

 

Nominations were accepted for the 2014 State of the Region awards during December. Voting 

will take place at the January Executive Committee Meeting and the awards will be announced at 

State of the Region luncheon. 

 

Membership Report 

MORPC staff visited Ross County, the Cities of Pickerington, Whitehall and Hilliard, and the 

Villages of Shawnee Hills and Lithopolis. Installation of new software is complete and will be 

utilized for targeted communication and enhanced data management of our members.  

http://www.morpc.org/
mailto:eleuby@morpc.org


2 | P a g e  
 

Member workshops are organized for the first quarter of 2014:  "Vibrant Village Dinner" on 

January  14, 2014 and "Newly Elected Officials" training February 25, 2014. For more 

information or to register for a workshop, contact Eileen Leuby at eleuby@morpc.org.  

 

2014-15 Global Report 

MORPC is participating as a supporting partner of The Global Report 2014-15 produced by the 

Columbus Council on World Affairs. The Global Report 2014-15 builds on the success of the first 

edition of the report while incorporating significant updates and enhancements. A more targeted 

approach is planned for data collection to establish key measures identifying the strength and 

growth opportunities for Central Ohio as a globally fluent region. The report will be released in 

March and available to MORPC members at no cost.  

Media Relations 

The following press releases were sent to the local media: 

 Over $29 million was awarded to 11 Franklin County projects by the Franklin 

County/District 3 Public Works Integrating Committee 

 Summary of 2013 air quality season 

Program Marketing & Outreach 

Public & Government Affairs staff are working on developing graphics branding and 

communication outreach for the 2016 -2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan. 

 

MORPC Executive Director William Murdock was featured in Brown & Caldwell’s WaterNews – 

“Ten Minutes with Executive Director William Murdock”, which included a summary of William’s 

first year at MORPC, his top priorities for the organization, and the Sustaining Scioto project.  

 

Transportation  

Robert Lawler – rlawler@morpc.org 

 

Transportation Plan 

MORPC is beginning a process to amend the 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

to accommodate a few ODOT freeway widening projects that are not in the current MTP adopted 

in May 2012.  Amendments to the MTP are rare and require:  

 Updating of the air quality conformity determination 

 A more robust explanation of maintaining the MTP fiscal balance 

 More extensive public notice and comment period of the MTP changes 

 

Highways and Planning 

MORPC notified local communities within the MPO boundary and adjacent counties of the 

Functional Classification update process.  MORPC will be working with these communities to 

review and propose revisions to the Functional Classification of the Federal-aid System.  This 

initial communication provided the communities with a map of existing classification and a 

document from ODOT summarizing the process to aid in their reviews. 

 

Transit/Human Services 

Staff attended a Roundtable on Transportation in the Rickenbacker area. Transit service and 

needs were discussed to get people to jobs at area employers. Other transportation options, 

human service issues, and conditions of warehousing operation employers were expressed. 

More follow up will be completed before the next meeting in January 2014. 

  

MORPC provided information to local officials, human service and private operators regarding 

ODOT’s Statewide Transit Needs Study. This study examines existing transit services, Ohio's 

demographics and travel trends to quantify transit changes that may be needed. The goal is to 

develop a long-term strategy to determine how to stretch limited dollars while meeting the 

mailto:eleuby@morpc.org


3 | P a g e  
 

demands of Ohio's riders today and in the future. A website is set-up for study contact, overview, 

schedule and reports. Newsletter signup, rider survey and upcoming input opportunities are 

available at the following link: 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Planning/Transit/TransitNeedsStudy/Pages/StudyHome.aspx 

 

Active Transportation  

OSU began a planning effort to recommend a comprehensive, multi-modal, transportation 

system addressing the current needs and future growth of the university. MORPC is part of the 

external stakeholder group who met for the first time in December to provide their impressions of 

transportation at OSU, discuss transportation interfaces with the community, discuss programs 

and initiatives near OSU, and identify potential priority areas of focus for this planning effort.  

 

Safety 

MORPC continued to participate in the Columbus school district-wide school travel plan steering 

committee meetings. In December, the group discussed the Health Impact Assessment (HIA) 

process which will be conducted by Columbus Public Health as part of this project. An HIA 

assesses the impact of a planned change on the health of the community before it happens. For 

example, it can predict the health impact of a planned road for neighborhood residents. HIAs use 

a variety of data sources and input from area residents, businesses, and community leaders. 

HIAs also provide recommendations on how to monitor and manage health effects that could 

occur. 

 

RideSolutions  

RideSolutions staff had 19 outreach opportunities in November: State of Ohio Wellness 

Fair/Rhodes Office Tower; Staffmark; Nationwide Children's Hospital Wellness event; Metro Early 

College High School meeting; Senior Forum/Delaware Community Center; Community 

Stakeholder's Meeting; COTA Mobility Board meeting.; Roundtable Planning meeting/Jewish 

Family Services; CEAN meeting/Cabela's; Harrison College meeting; COWIC/CSCC meeting; DSCC 

vanpool meeting; Greener Workplace Roundtable/Ohio EPA; car2go; OSU Urban Arts; Porter 

Wright Morris & Arthur; Latino Consortium meeting; Franklin County INFO/EXPO meeting; and 

Rickenbacker Area Transportation Roundtable.   

 

RideSolutions staff is working with Columbus Metro Library on the transportation plan, and staff 

met with the library green team on the next step.  MORPC will assist with an employee Rideshare 

Club (RC).  MORPC staff created a survey to hear how employees want their RC to look and will 

roll out the RC first of the new year.   

 

RideSolutions staff hosted its fourth Transportation Info Fair at AEP this year.  RideSolutions 

partners were invited to staff a table; COTA and CoGo attended.  As most venues are downtown, 

attendees expressed interest in vanpooling, Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH), and the partner 

information (ODOT, PTW, car2go) found on the MORPC table.  There was interest in COTA, and 

AEP discounts the monthly bus pass. 

 

Data 

Staff coordinated, prepared for, and facilitated two meetings of the MORPC Boundaries 

Discussion Task Force.  The Task Force was asked to consider boundary changes to the MPO, 

MORPC membership area, and MORPC programming areas in order to make a recommendation 

to the Community Advisory Committee (CAC), the Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC), and 

the Transportation Policy Committee in Spring 2014.  The next meeting is January 17, 2014. 

 

MORPC continues to improve the ADA compliance of the recently released DataSource.  This 

includes ensuring the site's content is available to users of assistive technologies such as screen 

readers or those who use keyboard input rather than a mouse. 

 

  

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Planning/Transit/TransitNeedsStudy/Pages/StudyHome.aspx


4 | P a g e  
 

Infrastructure Funding 

Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) 

The Public Works Integrating Committee (PWIC) conducted a final action public meeting to 

announce its slate of recommended projects for Round 28 OPWC funding.  Seven projects were 

recommended for State Capital Improvement Program (SCIP) funding in the amount of $23 

million, and four projects were recommended for $6.5 million in Local Transportation 

Improvement Program (LTIP) funding.  One project (the Plain Township Bevelhymer Road project) 

was recommended for submission to the Small Government Commission for a second chance of 

funding through the SCIP Small Government program.  Small government awards will be 

announced in May 2014.  
 

Officials from six Franklin County communities/agencies presented ten proposed projects for 

Clean Ohio funding before the Natural Resources Assistance Council (NRAC).  The NRAC voted to 

approve all ten projects as eligible to apply for Round 8 funding.  Applications are due on 

February 3, 2014. 

 

Center for Energy & Environment  

Kerstin Carr, Ph.D. - kcarr@morpc.org 

 

Regional Growth Impact Analysis 

MORPC staff, together with the project’s evaluation committee, met in December to review 

proposals to conduct a Regional Growth Impact Analysis. Two consultants, Fregonese Associates 

and Calthorpe Associates, were interviewed; based on their proposals and responses during the 

interview process, Calthorpe Associates were selected to enter into negotiations with MORPC for 

this project. If the contract negotiations are successful, the consultant is expected to start work 

towards the end of February 2014, with a total project length of about eight months. 

 

Economic Impact of Trails Study 

The Economic Impact of Trails Study will begin January 2014. The University of Minnesota was 

selected as the primary consultant to lead this 18 month effort. The study will look at property 

values and real estate and business investments, conduct a cost/benefit analysis of investments 

in trails in Central Ohio, and identify trail usage and trail user profiles.  

 

Columbus Metropolitan Club Luncheon: "Vital City: The Facts of the Matter"  

MORPC is working with the Columbus Metropolitan Club (CMC ) to bring Arthur C. Nelson, 

presidential professor of City & Metropolitan Planning at the University of Utah, to Columbus to 

discuss his recent study about market trends, emerging housing preferences, and opportunities 

for redevelopment to meet future needs of our residents in Central Ohio. Nelson will be joined by 

Rachel Garshick Kleit, PhD, Professor, Section Head, Knowlton School of Architecture City and 

Regional Planning. We encourage our members to sign up for this luncheon.  

 

Greenways and Water Related Activities 

A Central Ohio Greenways & Trails Forum was held December 11, 2013 at the Orange Township 

Hall. More than 30 people attended including individuals from Parks and Recreation 

Departments, Advocacy Groups, Soil & Water Conservation Districts, and the U.S. Army of 

Engineers. William Murdock updated the group on MORPC’s reorganization and the new 

structure of the agency. Eric Oberg with Rails-to-Trails Conservancy presented about the Ohio 

Trails Partnership which focuses on all types of trails including, but not limited to water, 

mountain bike, and equestrian trails. Franklin County Metro Parks, Orange Township, and 

Preservations Park of Delaware County all gave updates on current and future projects, including 

the Camp Chase Trail. The forum ended with a round table discussion about trail projects 

happening around Central Ohio. 

 

  



5 | P a g e  
 

Energy and Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org  

 

Overview 

Christina O'Keeffe started on December 16, 2014 as the new Director of Energy & Air Quality and 

is working with staff to evaluate existing programs along with potential opportunities in order to 

establish short and long-term priorities.  

 

Ongoing activities are being maintained along with the existing staffing structure for 

weatherization and program/policy staff until a full evaluation is complete. Discussions with 

staff, funders, customers and key partners are underway and serving as means to gain valuable 

perspectives on the Energy and Air Quality department. In addition, part of the overall analysis 

will include implementation of process improvements to operations with the goal to streamline 

procedures, increase efficiencies and deliver services more cost-effectively.  

 

Finally, the Weatherization Program Manager position is on hold pending the overall evaluation, 

but recruitment for the following vacant positions is progressing forward to address critical 

programmatic needs:  

 Residential Energy Conservation Case Manager/Energy Auditor (2 positions) 

 Intake Assistant (2 positions)  

  

Air Quality Alerts  

In December, MORPC released Sonoma Technologies’ end of ozone season report for 2013. 

Thanks in large part to a cooler summer, air quality in Central Ohio during the 2013 summer 

season improved when compared to 2012. A combination of cooler temperatures, increased 

precipitation, and the associated cloud cover likely contributed to improved air quality overall 

during the summer of 2013. The Air Quality program completed evaluations for 2013 and 

continues to plan for 2014. 

 

Regional Energy Action Plan  

A draft report has been produced by the Project Team and undergoing final review prior to public 

release. This process includes peer review by key stakeholders and coordination of public 

relations efforts. Target release is mid-February in conjunction with a presentation to the full 

Commission on February 13.   

  

Residential Energy Efficiency  

Staff delivered weatherization services during the final months of 2013 and concluded the year 

with more than 1,200 jobs completed in qualified residential units for weatherization and other 

energy-cost savings measures that is credited to  Columbia Gas of Ohio's WarmChoice Program, 

the State of Ohio's Home Weatherization Assistance Program (HWAP) and Electric Partnership 

Program (EPP), and American Electric Power (AEP)'s Community Assistance Program. The 

WarmChoice program for 2014 is being finalized in coordination with Columbia Gas of Ohio and 

projected with an 8% increase from 2013.  

 

ME3/Climate Showcase Communities  

Momentive, a manufacturing facility in Newark, signed an agreement and will begin ME3 

services in early 2014.  Staff presented at a workshop in Groveport, Ohio and at a Clean Energy 

Manufacturing workshop in Independence, Ohio. A new manufacturing company has tentatively 

confirmed participation in ME3 with more discussions scheduled in January. Staff met with the 

new design firm to discuss the final project publication.  A monthly steering committee meeting 

occurred to review progress and next steps. The U.S. EPA also approved a six month project 

extension through July 31, 2014.  

 

  



6 | P a g e  
 

Materials Management Working Group  

The working group met on December 11, 2014 and included a presentation regarding MORPC’s 

reorganization.  The group provided updates on e-waste recycling practices and a zero waste 

cafeteria project at a local elementary school.  The next meeting will take place on January 22, 

2014 to discuss the most effective role for MORPC in this area.   

 

Center Advisory Council  

The next meeting is scheduled for January 10, 2014. MORPC staff is gathering input about the 

role of the Center Advisory Council and working group structure. The Advisory Council will discuss 

and provide input on how the Advisory Council can transition to a body that directly connects with 

the Commission, while also aligning with the new agency structure.   

 

Housing and Community Services (HCS)  

Kathy Werkmeister – kwerkmeister@morpc.org 

 

Counseling  

Counseling staff continues to be extremely busy with new foreclosure clients.  MORPC applied for 

an ODSA FY2013 Housing Assistance grant to provide down payment assistance and housing 

counseling. 

 

Community Housing Improvement Program (CHIP)  

MORPC rehab staff wrapped up and closed out the City of Marysville and Pickaway County CHIP 

programs.  Rehab staff continues to work on housing projects in the City of Pataskala.  

 

Housing Repair and Rehabilitation  

Housing staff continues to take applications and manage rehabilitation work on houses in 

Franklin County.  Rehab staff is working to complete 48 units of the Franklin County 

Urgent/Home Repair program for the current program period and is preparing to begin the next 

round of this home repair program.  Staff is also wrapping up construction of 20 units of the 

Franklin County Single Family Rehabilitation program. 

 

Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP)  

Preconstruction work continues on the final NSP home purchased through the Franklin County 

NSP1 program.  The final Franklin County NSP2 home sold this month (872 Ericson).  This closes 

out the NSP2 program projects and we now look forward to beginning the use of NSP2 program 

income projects.  

 

Housing and Community Services Working Group (H&CS)  

William Murdock and Kathy Werkmeister met with the co-chairs of the H&CS Working Group to 

plan for the first meeting.  H&CS staff is preparing supporting documents for the working group.   

 

Monitoring  

Franklin County monitored the Franklin County Single Family Rehabilitation program December 

12, 2013.  Additionally, Franklin County notified MORPC of the results from their November 

monitoring: 

 Housing Advisory Board – no findings or concerns 

 Nuisance Abatement – no findings or concerns 

 Urgent Home Repair – no findings or concerns 

 

Training and Staff  

Lynncheryl Gadson joined the H&CS team as an Assistant Housing Counselor.  Three members of 

the H&CS staff attended the ED411 Conference. 

 

  



7 | P a g e  
 

MORPC Administration 

Shawn Hufstedler – shufstedler@morpc.org 

Deborah Murphy – dmurphy@morpc.org 

 

Bylaws and Articles of Agreement 

The updated MORPC Articles of Agreement and Bylaws are in effect as of January 1, 2014. 

MORPC members’ legislative bodies resoundingly approved the revised Articles of Agreement. 

Staff appreciates the support of our members and our member representatives to approve these 

revised Articles of Agreement.  

 

2013 Diversity and Inclusion Plan 

MORPC staff are finalizing the accomplishments of the 2013 Diversity and Inclusion plan 

established in February 2013 and working on the 2014 Diversity and Inclusion plan. A report of 

the 2013 accomplishments will be presented to the Executive Committee and Commission in the 

next couple months.  

 

Financial Audit Team Chosen 

Kennedy, Cottrell Richards LLC (KCR) was awarded the MORPC financial audit for 2013 through 

2016. KCR has served as MORPC’s auditors over the past six years and will remain so for the 

next four years as a result of the evaluation of proposals by both the Auditor of State and 

MORPC’s evaluation team, which included Marsha Grigsby, Dennis Stapleton, Shawn Hufstedler 

and Susan Tsen. Staff appreciates the efforts and insight of our commission members on this 

evaluation team to help select our auditors to continue their excellent service over the next four 

years.  

 

Open Positions  

Currently the Energy & Air Quality Department is recruiting for two Case Managers and for two 

Intake Assistants. Many applications were received and are in the process of review now. 

 

Additionally, a Sr. Administrative Assistant to be shared by the Planning & Environment 

Department and the Map & Data Department is also in the recruitment phase. Many applications 

are in the review stage for this position. 

 



 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

William Murdock 

Executive Director 

 

DATE: 

 

January 10, 2014 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 02-14: “ACCEPTING PERRY TOWNSHIP AS A 

MEMBER OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

(MORPC)” 

 

 

 

The Perry Township Trustees met in December 2013 and passed a resolution authorizing 

the Township to become a member of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) 

and to accept the conditions of membership contained in MORPC’s Articles of Agreement. 

The attached resolution accepts Perry Township as a member of MORPC, which will help 

meet the desire of MORPC’s membership to continue to grow the organization for the 

benefit of a stronger Central Ohio region. 

 

Attachment:  Resolution 02-14 

 



RESOLUTION 02-14 

 

“ACCEPTING PERRY TOWNSHIP AS A MEMBER OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMIS-

SION (MORPC)” 

 

WHEREAS, Perry Township recognizes the need for collaborative, cooperative planning in order to 

ensure continued growth and prosperity; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC’s mission is to be the regional voice and a catalyst for sustainability and econom-

ic prosperity in order to secure a competitive advantage for Central Ohio; and 

 

WHEREAS, Perry Township has petitioned for membership in MORPC; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of MORPC’s members to continue to grow for the benefit of strong collabo-

ration on regional issues; and  

 

WHEREAS, Perry Township will be assessed $1,782 dues based on 2013 population; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Perry Township Trustees passed a resolution accepting the conditions of membership 

contained in MORPC’s Articles of Agreement; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That Perry Township is accepted as a member of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning 

Commission effective January 16, 2014. 

 

Section 2. That the Bylaws provide that one (1) representative for Perry Township is eligible to 

serve as a voting member at the MORPC Commission meetings. 

 

Section 3. That Perry Township shall be entitled to the same regular services of MORPC as other 

members and that any special services will be purchased by the Township based on 

standard MORPC rates.   

 

Section 4. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 5.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 
 

 

                                                                                

Marilyn Brown, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: January 16, 2014 

Submitted by: William Murdock, Executive Director 

Prepared by:  Eileen Leuby, Member Services Coordinator, Public & Government Affairs 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: January 16, 2014 

 



 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

William Murdock 

Executive Director 

 

DATE: 

 

January 10, 2014 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 04-14: “ACCEPTING PRAIRIE TOWNSHIP AS A 

MEMBER OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

(MORPC)” 

 

 

 

The Prairie Township Trustees met January 8, 2014 and voted to authorize the Township to 

become a member of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC). The attached 

resolution accepts Prairie Township as a member of MORPC, which will help meet the desire 

of MORPC’s membership to continue to grow the organization for the benefit of a stronger 

Central Ohio region. 

 

Attachment:  Resolution 04-14 

 



RESOLUTION 04-14 

 

“ACCEPTING PRAIRIE TOWNSHIP AS A MEMBER OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMIS-

SION (MORPC)” 

 

WHEREAS, the Prairie Township recognizes the need for collaborative, cooperative planning in order 

to ensure continued growth and prosperity; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC’s mission is to be the regional voice and a catalyst for sustainability and econom-

ic prosperity in order to secure a competitive advantage for Central Ohio; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Prairie Township has petitioned for membership in MORPC; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of MORPC’s members to continue to grow for the benefit of strong collabo-

ration on regional issues; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Prairie Township will be assessed $8,084 dues based on 2013 population; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Prairie Township Trustees voted to join MORPC and will pass a resolution to accept 

the conditions of membership contained in MORPC’s Articles of Agreement; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. Upon Prairie Township’s passage of a resolution to accept the conditions of member-

ship contained in MORPC’s Articles of Agreement, that Prairie Township is accepted 

as a member of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission. 

 

Section 2. That the Bylaws provide that two (2) representatives for Prairie Township are eligible 

to serve as voting members at the MORPC Commission meetings. 

 

Section 3. That Prairie Township shall be entitled to the same regular services of MORPC as 

other members and that any special services will be purchased by the township 

based on standard MORPC rates.   

 

Section 4. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 5.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 
 

 

                                                                                

Marilyn Brown, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: January 16, 2014 

Submitted by: William Murdock, Executive Director 

Prepared by:  Eileen Leuby, Member Services Coordinator, Public & Government Affairs 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: January 16, 2014 



 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

William Murdock 

Executive Director 

 

DATE: 

 

January 10, 2014 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 01-14: “ACCEPTING ASSOCIATE 

MEMBERSHIP AS A PERMANENT MEMBERSHIP OPTION FOR THE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)” 

 

 

 

This resolution moves Associate Membership from a pilot program to a permanent option for 

membership in the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC). Associate 

Membership enhances MORPC’s mission, accomplishments and goals; promotes stronger 

partnerships between MORPC and its members and key community stakeholders; and 

creates opportunities to advance regional cooperation efforts.  

 

Attachment:  Resolution 01-14 

 



RESOLUTION 01-14 

 

“ACCEPTING ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP AS A PERMANENT MEMBERSHIP OPTION FOR THE MID-OHIO 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)” 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC recognizes the need for convening additional partners in effective community 

building for the region, and  

 

WHEREAS, MORPC recognizes the need for cooperative planning in order to ensure continued growth 

and prosperity; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of MORPC’s members to continue to grow for the benefit of strong collabo-

ration on regional issues; and  

 

WHEREAS, Associate Members shall contribute at the rate, currently $500 annually, and in the man-

ner as may be established at the time they become a participant; and 

 

WHEREAS, Associate Members who joined after the first of the year in 2013 and paid an annual 

membership of $500 will be credited for their pro rated portion; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Associate Membership rate and manner may be revised by the COMMISSION from 

time to time; now therefore  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That Associate Membership is accepted as a membership option of the Mid-Ohio Re-

gional Planning Commission effective January 16, 2014. 

 

Section 2. That the Bylaws provide that one (1) representative per Associate Member is eligible 

to serve as a non-voting member at the MORPC Commission meetings. 

 

Section 3. That Associate Members shall be entitled to benefits as outlined for this level of 

membership in the Associate Membership Benefit Guidelines. 

 

Section 4. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 5.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 
 

                                                                                

Marilyn Brown, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

Effective date: January 16, 2014 

Submitted by: William Murdock, Executive Director 

Prepared by:  Eileen Leuby, Member Services Coordinator, Public & Government Affairs 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: January 16, 2014 

Attachment:  Associate Membership Benefit Guidelines 



Resolution 01-14 

Attachment 

Page 1 

 

Associate Member Benefit Guide (Rev. Jan. 2014) 

 

Associate members shall have one representative as may be established by the COMMISSION.  

 

Associate members shall contribute at the rate and in the manner as may be established at the time they become a 

participant, but this rate and manner may be revised by the COMMISSION from time to time. 

 

Associate members are other units of local government (as enabled in O.R.C. 713.21).  School districts, special 

districts, authorities, and any other units of local government may participate in the regional planning commission, 

upon terms agreed upon by the COMMISSION. 

 

     Associate Member Benefits 

 

 Recognized as a member of the Commission with one non-voting representative to participate in the 

Commission board meetings and activities  

 Opportunity to serve on many of the MORPC work groups   

 Opportunity to chair MORPC work groups  

 Access to a members-only section of web site, which will be launched in 2014  

 Receive monthly legislative updates and eligible to participate in MORPC’s government affairs and advocacy 

efforts  

 Recognition as a member in MORPC’s brochures, documents, and website  

 Eligible to receive “members only” event discounts and regional news updates  

 Ability to post significant events in the partner section of the MORPC website calendar  

 Ability to submit significant events for the Chair or Executive Director Report for Commission Meetings  

 

All MORPC Members 

 

 Discuss important regional issues 

 Network with local leaders to discuss common problems 

 Create solutions to shared regional challenges 

 Access to Funding Database      

 Notification of new grant opportunities 

 Educational Forums, Training and Seminars 

 Municipal salary and benefits surveys. Annual data from member governments on position structure, 

employee benefits, and salaries 

 Air quality forecasts 

 Blind Walk Audit 

 RideSolutions to qualified applicants 

 Weatherization to qualified applicants 

 Housing assistance to qualified applicants based on grant availability  

First time homebuyers counseling 

Foreclosure counseling 

Rehabilitation 

Demolition   

Potential future homebuyers 

Mortgage assistance 

 Legislative Advocacy on selected Local, State and Federal Issues 

 Utilize bike and traffic count equipment per availability 

 Contract for specialized services in data and mapping 

 



Resolution 01-14 

Attachment 

Page 2 

 
Certain rights, privileges, and responsibilities are restricted exclusively to full members and would be unavailable to 

Associate Members:  

 Voting on the Commission  

 Holding office on the Commission  

 Membership on the Executive Committee  

 Chairing committees or subcommittees of the Commission or Executive Committee  

 Membership on the Transportation Policy Committee  

 

 

Membership benefits are subject to change based on the actions of the Commission. 



 

 

 

 

DRAFT - Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

Laura Koprowski, Director 

Public & Government Affairs 

 

DATE: 

 

January 10, 2014 

MORPC 

STRATEGY: 

 

Advocating on public policy issues 

 

 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 03-14: “SUPPORTING SJR6 AND HJR9 THAT 

WILL REAUTHORIZE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION BOND 

FUNDING FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFRASTRUCTURE AND 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS” 

 

 

At the end of last year, Senate Joint Resolution 6 (SJR6) was introduced in the Ohio Senate 

by Senators Bacon and Manning that will put an issue on the May 6, 2014 ballot for 

reauthorization of the Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) bond funding. On January 7, 

House Joint Resolution 9 (HJR9) was introduced by Central Ohio Rep. Stephanie Kunze and 

Rep. Brown as a companion to SJR6. For almost 30 years, OPWC has provided critical state 

infrastructure funding for our local communities. 

 

If passed, SJR6 and HJR9 would put a proposed constitutional amendment totaling $1.35 

billion to extend the program over the next 10 years.  If the ballot issue is approved in May, 

no interruption in OPWC programs and funding will occur. 

 

This infrastructure funding has been a valuable tool to enable all our local member 

governments in OPWC Districts 3 (Franklin County), 11 (Union and Madison Counties), 15 

(Ross County) and 17 (Delaware, Fairfield, Pickaway and Licking Counties) to pursue needed 

infrastructure preservation.  

 

It is the Regional Policy Roundtable’s recommendation that MORPC support SJR6 and HJR9. 

 

Attachment:  Resolution 03-14 

 



DRAFT - RESOLUTION 03-14 

 

“SUPPORTING SJR6 AND HJR9 THAT WILL REAUTHORIZE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION BOND 

FUNDING FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFRASTRUCTURE AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS” 

 

WHEREAS, the constitutional amendments proposed in Senate Joint Resolution 6 (SJR6) and House 

Joint Resolution 9 (HJR9) will authorize the State of Ohio to issue up to $1.35 billion in bonds to pay 

for or help local governments pay for the cost of public infrastructure capital improvements, includ-

ing roads and bridges, wastewater treatment systems, water supply systems, solid waste disposal 

facilities, storm water and sanitary collection, storage and treatment facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, SJR6 and HJR9 provide funding to the Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) for the next 

10 years beginning in State FY2016 avoiding any disruption in the normal planning and funding cy-

cle; and 

 

WHEREAS, SJR6 and HJR9 propose much needed additional funding to the OPWC at a reasonable 

level that will help meet communities’ infrastructure needs; and 

 

WHEREAS, SJR6 and HJR9 are consistent with MORPC’s 2014 Public Policy Agenda goals that em-

phasize grant opportunities benefiting the region and seek additional revenues and long term fund-

ing mechanisms for transportation at the state level; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That MORPC supports SJR6 and HJR9. 

 

Section 2. That MORPC will educate its members and others about the benefits of SJR6 and 

HJR9 to Central Ohio. 

 

Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 
 

 

                                                                                

Marilyn Brown, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: January 16, 2014 

Submitted by: Laura Koprowski, Director, Public & Government Affairs 

Prepared by:  Laura Koprowski, Director, Public & Government Affairs 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: January 16, 2014 

 



Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, December 12, 2013 

2:30 p.m. 

 

Transportation Policy Committee Members 

Karen Angelou 

Herb Asher 

Stacey Boumis 

Marilyn Brown 

Steve Campbell 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher 

Derrick Clay 

Karl Craven 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

Matt Greeson 

Marsha Grigsby 

Dan Havener 

Tom Homan 

Susan Jagers 

Erik Janas 

Larry Jenkins 

Anthony Jones 

Steve Kennedy 

Richard Lemuth 

Greg Lestini 

Rory McGuiness 

Bonnie Michael 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Tory Richardson 

Don Schonhardt 

Thom Slack 

Ike Stage 

Ted Staton 

Scott Tourville 

Ellen Walker 

Ira Weiss 

Nancy White 

Bill Yaple

 
Commission Members 

Franklin Christman Bill Habig Steve Stolte 

 

Associate Members 

Jeff Cabot John O’Meara 

 

Staff 

Tim Bates 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mark Crosten 

Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Robert Lawler 

Eileen Leuby 

Sarah McQuaide 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Steve Sova 

Susan Tsen 

Garth Weithman 

Kathy Werkmeister 

 
Guests 

Brittany Kubinski, OSU MCRP 

Amy Lowe, FCEO 

Cornell Robertson, FCEO 

Jonathan Russell, OSU MCRP 

Clyde Seidle, FCEO 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

  

 
Chair Marilyn Brown called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 2:30 p.m. 

 
Monthly Progress Report – Robert Lawler 

 Robert Lawler reminded attendees that the comment period for Access Ohio ends January 15, 2014.   

 MORPC team members are working with members’ staff to update the functional class assignments 

for the federal highway system. The class assignments establish which roads are eligible for federal 

funding. The new functional class assignments will be presented for adoption in a few months. 

 Work has begun on a review of the primary freight network that identifies the most important freight 

facilities. Specifications will happen in the next t-bill. 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Planning/SPR/StatewidePlanning/access.ohio/Pages/default.aspx


Commission Meeting Minutes 

December 12, 2013 

Page 2 

 
 The memo provided to members is an addendum to Proposed Resolution T-21-13. The addendum 

does not change MORPC’s or the City of Dublin’s funding for the I-270/US 33 project. ODOT is paying 

the additional $3 million. The TIP must reflect the project funding commitments before the project can 

receive federal authorization to begin the right-of-way phase. 

 

Consent Agenda 

Steve Campbell made a motion to approve the consent agenda, second by Bill Yaple; motion passed.   

 

The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 2:35 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Matt Greeson, Secretary 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  

http://www.morpc.org/calendarfiles01/T-21-13add.pdf


MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

2014 Commission and Committee Meetings** 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING 
 

JAN 
 

FEB 
 

MAR 
 

APR 
 

MAY 
 

JUN 
 

JUL 
 

AUG 
 

SEP 
 

OCT 
 

NOV 

 

DEC 

Commission/Transportation Policy Committee 
(2nd Thursday 1:30 pm-3:00 pm) 

16 13 13 10 8 12 17 - 18 9 13 11 

Executive Committee 
(1st Thursday 1:30 pm-3:00 pm) 

9 6 6 3 1 5 10 - 11 2 6 4 

Community Advisory Committee 
(Monday Before Executive Com 5:30 pm-8:15 pm) 

6 3 3 
Mar 

31 

Apr 

28 
2 7 - 8 

Sep 

29 
3 1 

Transportation Advisory Committee 
(Wednesday Before Executive Com 9:00 am-10:00 am) 

8 5 5 2 
Apr 

30 
4 9 - 10 1 5 3 

Center Advisory Council 
(2nd Friday Noon-1:30 pm) 

10 - 14 - 9 - 11 - 12 - 14 - 

Sustainable Growth Working Group 
(TBD) 

            

Greenways & Water Quality Working Group 
(1st Friday 9:00 am-10:30 am) 

- 7 - 4 - 6 - 1 - 3 - 5 

Regional Food Council 
(2nd Wednesday 9:00apm-10:30 am) 

8 - 12 - 14 - 9 - 10 - 12 - 

Materials Management Working Group 
(4th Wednesday 3:00-4:30 pm)) 

22 - 26 - 28 - 23 - 24 - 
Dec 

3 
- 

Energy & Air Quality Working Group 
(Last Tuesday 1:30 pm-3:00 pm) 

28 - 25 - 27 - 29 - 30 - 25 - 

Regional Policy Roundtable 
(4th Thursday 11:30 am-1:00 pm) 

23 - - 24 - - 24 - - 23 - - 

             

Attributable Funds Committee 
(Generally Follows TAC, Wednesday 10:00 am- Noon) 8 - 5 - - - 9 - 10 1 

 5 & 

19 
3 

Housing Advisory Board 
(2nd Tuesday 11:00 am-1:30 pm) 

14 - 11 - 13 - 8 - 9 - 18 - 

Mid-Ohio Finance Administrators  
(3rd Tuesday 11:45 am-1:45 pm) 

- 18 - 22 - 17 - 19 - 21 - - 

OARC Executive Directors 
(4th Wednesday 10:30am-3:00 pm) 

- 26 - 23 - 25 - 27 - 22 - 17 

OARC Transportation Directors 
(4th Friday 10:00 am-2:00 pm) 

24 - 28 - 23 - 25 - 26 - 21 - 

OARC Finance Directors 
(Friday, 10:00 am-3:00 pm) 

- - - - 16 - - - - 17 - - 

OARC Comunications 

(TBD) 
            

OARC RideShare/Air Quality Subcommittee 
(TBD) 

            

   

-- No meeting scheduled 

 

 ** Please note all meetings are subject to change. 

 

     

 

 


